

MUHAMMAD ATIF WAHEED

Lahore • Punjab • Pakistan• Cell: 00923204143217 • fromatifwaheed@gmail.com • Skype: atif_waheed87

Current Salary: 250000pkr

OBJECTIVE

Over 12 years of software development and management experience spanning Oracle, Android ASP.NET including high transactional enterprise e-commerce applications, with team leadership and mentoring experience. Expert in full System Development Life Cycle (**SDLC**).

Has the ability to understand and transform complex business requirements into software, ensuring applications are delivered on time, to specification, are scalable, performance optimized and maintainable.

A highly motivated individual who is always learning, **able to work to tight deadlines**, and who can communicate effectively with technical peers as well as business users. Someone who encourages learning and the sharing of ideas and is always open to new ways of working.

Experienced in developing technical documentation in various stages of Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC). Experienced in Manual and Automation testing and Test case identification. Experienced in leading development teams.

Professional Experience

PUNJAB EDUCATION FOUNDATION (PEF)- LAHORE, PAKISTAN

June 2022 - Present

Technical Lead

- Systems Reviews and Development on Enhancements and Improvements
- Working closely with Assisted Team (Developers & Designers)
- Detailed specifications on project//module requirements
- Testing the product in controlled, real situations before going live Preparation of training manuals for users
- Maintaining the systems once they are up and running communication with head of department and technical support team
- Test and maintain software products to ensure strong functionality and optimization
- Recommend improvements to existing software programs as necessary
- Contribute to technical design documentation
- Work independently when required
- Continuously learn and improve skills
- Attention to detail is essential and all tasks must be carried out to the highest standard
- IIS Configurations
- Reporting (HTML,SSRS and Crystal Reports)
- Databases (Designing, Development & Administration)

Methodology

Agile

Scrum

Key Technologies: .NET 4.5, Oracle 10g/11g, MS SQL Server, C#,VB, Android, JavaScript, SQL, IIS 7.5, Crystal reports , SSRS

PMIU – LAHORE, PAKISTAN

IT Consultant

- Design and development M&E monitoring processes and define procedures
- Biometric System School for students and teachers
- Developed and Manage Advance Monitoring System for (M&E) Monitoring & Evaluation Department
- Developed and Manage New School Program (PEF-NSP)
- Developed and Manage Foundation Assisted Schools (PEF-FAS)
- Developed and Manage Education Voucher Scheme (PEF-EVS)
- Developed and Manage Reporting System for different Government Projects
- Developed and Manage Android Development and Manage App
- Oracle 11g database administrator
- Performed code review, worked close to team member to ensure consistence to code standards.
- Optimized application performance.
- Worked close to business people to review requirements
- Designed and implemented a number of support tools using .NET

Key Technologies: .NET 4.5, Oracle 10g/11g, MS SQL Server, C#,VB, Android, JavaScript, SQL, IIS 7.5, Crystal reports , SSRS

WATEEN TELECOM LIMITED – LAHORE, PAKISTAN

December 2012 - May-2016

Executive Software Engineer

- Developed and Designed LDI BILLING System
- Developed reports using SSRS
- Oracle 10g database administrator
- Oracle form development
- Performed code review, worked close to team member to ensure consistence to code standards.
- Optimized application performance.
- Developed reports using Crystal Reports.
- Worked close to business people to review requirements
- Implemented application business logic in C# with MVC design pattern to increase unit tests support.
- Designed and implemented a number of support tools using .NET

Key Technologies: Oracle Adf, .NET 4.0, Oracle 9i/10g, C#, JavaScript, SQL, IIS 7.5, Crystal reports , SSRS

MOBILESOFT – LAHORE, PAKISTAN

Sept 2011 – December-2012

Software Engineer .NET

Human Capital Management helps organizations analyze workforce strengths and vulnerabilities, while surfacing opportunities and strategies that allow business leaders to proactively manage human capital.

May 2016 – June 2022

Features:

- Chat System
- Web portal
- SMS Services
- Classified Ad site
- J2ME Apps Development
- Android Apps Development

Key Technologies: .NET 4, C#, HTML, CSS, *AJAX,* JAVA, Android Development, Ext.Net, XML, XMPP, Json, ASP .NET MVC, JavaScript, SQL, IIS 7.5, *WCF*

Openfire chat projects and Web and Mobile based applications familiarity

PARTNER 4 IT – BHAWALPUR, PAKISTAN

Oct 2010 – September-2011

In addition to my employment, I have also gained substantial experience in the following projects:

- Worked on various freelance short-term contracts focusing mostly on .NET & SQL Server development
- Authoring the original Atomic CMS an open source .NET based CMS, and the subsequent maintenance of this project. The project, which started as a personal application and was later released to the open source community.

Key Skills

Core Programming Languages:

Oracle ADF, C#, Android , PL/SQL, SSRS, Oracle forms, Java, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, XMPP, XML, VB.NET,

Databases:

ORACLE (10g), ORACLE (11g), MS SQL Server (2005, 2012)

Technologies and Frameworks:

.NET Framework (1.1-4.5), ASP.NET ,Oracle ADF, Oracle Forms, MVC, ADO.NET, EXT.Net, AJAX, jQuery, Prototype, Crystal Reports, SSRS, IIS 7.5, LINQ, Web services, Visual Studio 2008 – 2010 *Development Methodologies:*

Extreme Programming, Test Driven Development, Agile development

Education

THE ISLAMIA UNIVERSITY OF BAHWALPUT – BAHAWALPUR, PAKISTAN

Bachelors of Sciences in Computer Sciences, 2011

4.5-year curriculum focusing on application development, networks, algorithms, software architecture design, multimedia, technical planning and problem solving using case studies

B.I.S.E - BAHAWALPUR, PAKISTAN

Pre-Engineering 2005 – 2007

B.I.S.E - BAHAWALPUR, PAKISTAN

Science 2003 – 2005

References

- 1. Mr. Muzaffar Iqbal, DD.IT-PEF, <u>muzaffar248@hotmail.com</u>, +92-321-4261220
- 2. Mr. Salman Anwar, DD.IT-PEF, salmananwar19800@gmail.com, +92-320-0147189
- 3. M. Razzaq, DD.IT-PEF, <u>m.razzaqriaz@gmail.com</u> , +92-92 323 4612140